From: Cruz Baca
Date: 2/24/2015
Subject: Foothill Transit Baldwin Park Mt SAC Inquiry

Hello! As per our meeting of Feb. 17, | contacted Foothill Transit. Below is response from Joe
Raquel director of Planning.
Please feel free to contact me to discuss.

Cruz Baca

From: Joe Raquel

Subject: Foothill Transit Baldwin Park Mt SAC Inquiry
Date: Tue, 24 Feb 2015

Currently Foothill Transit does not offer a direct trip from the city of Baldwin Park to Mt. SAC;
the trip would require at least one transfer. If students were leaving from the downtown
Baldwin Park Metrolink station, they would board the Westbound Line 178 which is currently at
30 minute frequencies from 6:30AM to 8:00AM, then hourly throughout the day. Students
would then alight from the bus at Azusa and Amar in West Covina to transfer onto the
Eastbound Line 486 which is currently at 12 minute frequencies. The scheduled trip time for
Baldwin Park to Azusa and Amar is about 30 minutes and the trip time from Azusa and Amar to
Mt. SAC is about 20 minutes, so rounding up total trip time about an hour.

Another option to get to campus can be using the Baldwin Park Transit lines to Kaiser
Permanente then transferring to Foothill Transit’s line 486. Travel time from Kaiser to Mt. SAC
is about 50 minutes.

The only direct line between Baldwin Park and Mt. SAC is Line 190 which is currently operated
by LA Metro. Foothill Transit is currently in talks to potentially acquire and operate Line 190
from LA Metro. A proposal from Foothill Transit has been submitted to LA Metro and we are
waiting for a response. If Foothill Transit were to acquire Line 190 from LA Metro, Mt. SAC
students’ travel time will be about 50 minutes, no need to transfer, and students could use
their Foothill Transit Class Pass to board the bus.

Joe Raquel

Director of Planning

Foothill Transit

Phone: 626-931-7226

Fax: 626-931-7326

email: jraquel@foothilltransit.org
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